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(,, . ( ALL INFUEMATION CONTAIMED
HEREIN IE UNCLASEIFIED
DATE 07-06-2009 BY 65179 DMH/MIS

BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

From: (OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: _Friday, October 08, 2004 12:32 PM ‘bIC
To: (OGC) (FBI)
ce: |(0GC) (FBI): BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

TOGCYFEN :

- Subject: FW: battlefield advice

NON-RECORD

[:ll am not certain who is working with the Military Ligison Unit these days. Can you please pass Valerie's o8
. Tequest on to them? | have passed the message t for the traq portion. =

Spike: Any thoughts on Valerie's e-mail?
-----Original Message----- :
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) *

SerL_EmmtmLfS 2004 11:17 AM . T bL7C
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: J(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: battlefield advice

“UNCEASSEED

NON-RECORD =

o]
oo
]

I've spoken to Gary Bald about the issue that-we've all talked about before which relates to giving agents who dre -
in Afghanistan (and probably Irag) further advice on interrogations. |

See what you can come up with, pis.
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